

Midhun Muraly

Spatial Designer



A focused, passionate individual with deep understanding towards creativity and artistry, I have 6 years of experience in Interior design. Delivering clean, appealing and brand affiliating artworks within given deadlines have been my speciality. I am a quick learner and am looking forward to dabbling in more artforms in the future.





CONTACTS

midhun.m@alumni.nid.edu
9995450545 / 7829042838

SKILLS

Autocad 
Sketch Up 
Adobe Photoshop CC 
Adobe Illustrator CC 
Adobe Indesign CC 

INTERESTS

Digital Art 
Traditional Art/Craft 
Product Design 
Travel / Music 

LANGUAGES

English 
Malayalam 
Hindi 
Tamil 

EDUCATION

M.Des (Master's in Design) 2016 - 2018
National Institute of Design
Bengaluru

BFA (Bachelor of Fine Arts) 2006 - 2010
Govt. College of Fine Arts, Thrissur,
Kerala

EXPERIENCE

Space Designer 9/2020 - Present
Workspace Solutions (I) Pvt Ltd
Bengaluru

Head of Product and
Innovation Design 6/2018 - 4/2019
Koyakal, Bengaluru

Interior Designer and Design Coordinator 7/2014 - 6/2016
Others In Design
Kochi, Kerala

Interior Architectural
Designer 8/2012 - 7/2014
Spaceone Design Pvt Ltd
Kochi, Kerala

Creative Designer 5/2010 - 7/2012
Legere Technologies Pvt Ltd
Kochi, Kerala